
 

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 

FOR  
HEMISFAIR PARK PUBLIC ART PLAN  

 
AMENDMENT #1, April 19, 2012 

 
Amendment #1 includes the responses to questions received in writing and revisions to the RFQ and/or solicitation 
documents.     
 

I. QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ 
 

1)   What are the insurance requirements for this project?  
  Response:  Kindly refer to Exhibit A, Insurance Specifications.   

 
2) Do you want a team leader to be designated in the Statement of Interest?  

Response: This information is not required.   
 

3) Is the limit 10 images per submission package or per person on a team?  
Response: The limit is ten (10) images per person on the team.   
 

4) Will there be a video, audio or written transcript of tomorrow’s Pre-Submission Meeting be made 
available to those unable to attend? 
Response: The City will post the Pre-submittal PowerPoint presentation and all questions/answers 
through Amendment #2 on the City’s website, 
http://www.sanantonio.gov/RFPListings/Content.aspx?id=1522.   

 
5) Is it possible to submit a competed Public Art Plan for review, in addition to single pages for review via 

the image submittal? 
Response:  Submittals must be send in both digital format, including one PDF file of the entire 
submittal package on a CD or flash drive, and a hard copy.   
 

6) I understand that the $88,500.00 budget is for a Plan and not art that will be developed.  Please confirm.   
Response:  The $88,500.00 is the budget for the Hemisfair Public Art Plan.  An RFP will be issued at a 
later date for the art based on the recommendations of the approved plan.   
 

7)     Will there be access to the meeting online, or is the City planning on expanding online materials after 
the presubmittal meeting?   

 Response:  The City will post the Pre-submittal PowerPoint presentation and all questions/answers 
through   Amendment #2 on the City’s website listed below:  
http://www.sanantonio.gov/RFPListings/Content.aspx?id=1522. 
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II. REVISIONS TO THE RFQ AND REQUIRED FORMS 

 
1. Page 1 of the RFQ, Submittal Deadline Date which states the following:  

“May 7, 2012”  
Has been revised to the following: 
“May 8, 2012” 
 

2. Page 3 of the RFQ, Submittal Requirements, which states the following: 
      “The above material MUST be received no later than 3:00 pm on Monday, May 7, 2012. 

Has been revised to the following:   
“The above material MUST be received no later than 3:00 pm on Tuesday, May 8, 2012. 
 

3. Page 3 of the RFQ, Submittal Requirements, which states the following: 
“Proof of Insurability (Attachment B)” 
Has been revised to the following: 
“Proof of Insurability (Exhibit A)”  
 

 
 END OF REVISIONS 

No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
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